
SUMMARY SUSPENSION 

I, Lyle R. Kelsey, Executive Director ofthe Oklahoma State Board of Medical 
Licensure and Supervision, hereby SUMMARILY SUSPEND the medical license of 
PAUL POWEN CHENG, Oklahoma Medical License No. 18914. 

This Summary Suspension is based upon Dr. Cheng's July 27, 2007 conviction 
for Knowingly and Intentionally Distributing a Schedule IV Controlled Substance in 
violation of21 U.S.C. §841(a)(l ), a felony, under the authority granted to me pursuant to 
59 O.S. §506(B). 

A Complaint and Citation against Dr. Cheng will be heard by the Oklahoma State 
Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision at the September 20-22, 2007 Board 
meeting. 

Dated this 6th day of August, 2007. 


